



COUNTY OF ALBEMARLE
Department of Community Development
401 McIntire Road
Charlottesville, Virginia 22902-4596

Phone (434) 296-5832

Fax (434) 972-4126

MEMORANDUM

TO: File

FROM: William D. Fritz, Chief of Current Development

DATE: January 29, 2016

RE: ZTA201500015 Drive Thru

The Albemarle county planning commission, at its meeting on January 26, 2016, recommend adoption of ZTA-2015-15, by a vote of 5:1, as presented by staff with a modification to the provisions of section 5.1.60(c) and (d) to include reference to agricultural districts.